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WHIGHAM, INC.
P.O. BOX 1996

AMNWAM"WM.mfrmggimipgton, New Mexico 87401
P A HES ST

April 16, 1979

Mr. Joe Ramey

Director, Energy & Minerals Dept.
State of New Mexico

P.0. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re: Request for Waiver of BOP
Sec. 35, TIN, R6W
Socorro Co., New Mexico

Dear Mr. Ramey:

Shown on the attached plat is the location of a proposed test well
located approximately 30 miles northwest of Magdalena, New Mexico. Also
shown are the locations of one deep oil and gas test drilled by TransOcean
01l Company and two shallow core holes drilled to test for other minerals
which bottomed in the San Andres Formation.

Our proposed total depth is approximately 1500 feet in the Dakota
Formation. TInasmuch as these tests encountered no abnormal pressures
through the depths and formations which we propose to test, we request
approval to waive the requirement for blowout prevention equipment on
this test well. We plan to set 30 feet of 7" surface casing.

Very truly yours, ,

Y

A
Tom G. WhAghedm
President;”Whigham, Inc.
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